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MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor and Council

From: Deanna Stockton, Deputy Administrator / Municipal Engineer
Subject: Crosstown Transportation Services Extension

Date: December 15, 2025

Attached for Princeton Council’s approval is resolution to grant a one-year extension to the Greater Mercer
Transportation Management Association (GMTMA) for Crosstown transportation services.

The Crosstown Transportation Service has been a community transit option provided by the municipality and
the former Borough for over thirteen years. It is a door-to-door transportation service for seniors aged sixty-five
and up, and people with disabilities, who live in the municipality of Princeton. Penn Medicine wholly funds rides
to Penn Medicine Princeton Health and medically prescribed rehabilitation at Princeton Fithess & Wellness
Center in Montgomery Township. All other rides are subsidized by riders at the cost of $3 per one-way ride.
The Center for Modern Aging (CMAP) sells the $3 voucher to qualifying residents and manages the billings for
this service. Annual ridership is typically in the range of 6,500; the 2025 total through November is 6,101.
About 18% of the rides to date in 2025 have been funded by Penn Medicine.

Please contact me if you have any questions or require additional information.
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